
 
 
 

 
1666 Kennedy Causeway Suite 300, North Bay Village, FL 33141 

 Tel: (305) 756-7171 | www. northbayvillage-fl.gov    

TO:         North Bay Village Residents 

FROM:   Alba L. Chang, Village Clerk 

DATE:    August 14, 2024 

RE:         End of the Qualifying Period – November 5, 2024, General Election 

 

The Municipal General Election will be held in conjunction and in accordance with the provisions 
of the North Bay Village Charter, the Miami-Dade County Home Rule Charter, and applicable 
laws. Any qualified elector in Miami-Dade County who is a bona fide resident of North Bay 
Village is eligible to vote in this election. 

The qualifying period for the Municipal General Election of November 5, 2024, officially ended, 
on Friday, August 9, 2024, at 12:00 Noon. 

The following candidates have qualified: 

For Mayor: 

• Rachel Streitfeld (Elected unopposed) 

The Mayor’s term of office will be two years.  

North Bay Island Commissioner (vote for 1) 

• Jose Alvarez 

• Richard Chervony 

Treasure Island Commissioner (vote for 1) 

• Doris Acosta 

• Jose Parada 

Pursuant to §5.12 of the Village Charter, the candidate receiving a majority of the votes for each 
Commissioner seat (North Bay Islands and Treasure Islands) shall be elected to office for a four 
(4) year term.  

 


